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Intérvicw oi Juan FALCON Tamar, undecr arrest in Cuba, ailcgcd National
Coordinator of the 'Hovimiento de Rcecupcracion Revolucionaria® (MeR.R.)
in Cuba.

Cuban "RADIO REBLLDE" station, 17 July 1962, S£:00 .

" The prisoncr is introduced by Luis GQNEZ Wanguemert, and the panel of

ncwspapermén is conposecd by: Carlos FRANQUI, Director of '"RIVOLUCIONY newspapcr,

and itaul VALDES Vivo, Sub-Director of "HOY" newspaper.

GOMEZ ¢

FALCON:'

GOMEZ ¢
FALCON:

FRANQUI:

FALCOM:

FRANQUI:

FALCON

Ybu are here beforc nevwspapermen to answer questions out of your own frce
will, or have becen coerced in any way to come tonight?
Completcly voluntarily._

o

Then would you like to make us a narration of your activities in the F.ele

The M.R.R. was fdundcd in late 1959 by Manuel ARTINE and a scries of other

elements. In thosc days I began as a rank member, worxking in the propaganda

£lelds I uséd to write a bit in the newvspaper of the lMovement, and also

- distributed the newspapcer and other things, and more or less in that way.

Of thet period I have little to say because I was a rank member and had
no access to the plans of the Movement. After Giron, after the 17th of
April Playa Giron Invasidn. most of the members of the exccutive of the

Movement went into asylum or left Cuba. Then those of us who werec rank

members passed to occupy the positions of the directive to try to reorganize
"it. In this case I entered ‘the directive of the HMovement. It is then that

I can talk with more details about the directive of the lMovcment. I think
that you should ask me about something specifically.

After Playa Giron you cntercd the direction of the M.R.R., and what position
did you first occupy in that direction?

First I was Organizatiqn Secretary and latcr I became the National Dircctor
oi the Movement.

What main ooﬁntcrrevolutionary activitics did you [;lura£7 accomplish after
Playa Giron?

We engaged in performing a scrics of sabotages, such as burning the “Poetro- ‘1
quimica® of Cotorro. A plan to destroy national transport in general.
We'destroyed 3 buses of oute 33. We also had a plan for the systematic
destruction of the econony which iﬁcludod, among other things, the poisoning

of cattle.
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FALCON:

VALDES:

FA_IJSON :

GOMEZ:

FALCON:

SECHET.
13 Jul 62, Carlos BLANCO (cont.)

_What can you tcll .us about the assassination attumpt égainst Carlos :itafael

- RODRIGUEZ?

we.léarned'through tho newspapers that Carlos kafacl was going to give a
lécture_iﬁ the "Fausto" theater of Matanzas. Ve surmised that he was going
to go by the Via Blanca highway and we set up a surveillance. ‘Yhen Carlos
héfael left an éutombbilg of ours was traveling ahcead of him and made a sign

to an individual‘whom'we had postcd on the highway, indicating that Carlos
Rafaél’s automobile wés coming behind. hen the individual trizd to
intercept the sutomobile and he was shot. at, with the known results that the
individual whom we had posted there was killed.

fou have said something in reclation to countcrrcvolutionary -activities.

V'ho organizcd these activities? Was thore some conncetion between the l.3.0.
~and the Central'Intclligcncc Agency?

At first during a stage we thought... Let me explain a bit in dotail.

Ve thought'thgt'we_could carrj out this fight alone, but little Ly little

we became aware that wve were falling into the hands of the North Amcrican

Government and that they helped us, not with disintercst but with the
iﬁtcreét of again controlling thic Iepublic as they had controllced it until
1 January 195?. _

And how far did the ihtcrvention of the Central Intclligenee Agency reach
in the HMovement which you dirocted?‘

"Well, it rcached quitec a high degree. Tor cuample, to appoint a dircctive

in recent days, or the chief of a national secretariat of the jlovement, we

 had to make a consultation over therc to scc if they approved or disaparoved

the individual. Another exzample waich I could give you so that you might
realize the degrec of subjection which wc have reached with rogard %o them,
is that in the problcem of communications we¢ had always bcen concerned with
being able to communicatc with the liovement abroad, that is, with thc M.l
in exile. For this objcctive once we thought of buying radic and radio
telegraphy equipment to communicate dircctly with them over there. llowever,
we could not do it because the people from over there told us that if the
Ancricans would learn that we werc communicating with them dircctly without
counting on tiac C.I.A. that we were going to have a big problum and that
they would cut off all assistancc. To conmunicate over there we had 2
telegraphy plant, radio-telegraphy, which comnunicated dircctly with a C.I.A.
e
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A=134, 10 Jul o2, Curlos BLANCO (cont.)

. FRANQUI

FALCON:
FAANQUI

FALCQGH:

GOMEZ:
FALCON:
VALDES :

FALCON:

FRANQUI
FALCON:

GOMEEZ 1
FALCON:
GOKiEs:
FALCON:
GOLLEZ s

FAICOi:

GOMEZ:

basc. ‘Then through this basg we would pass the mcssages which we wanted

‘to send to the Movement. Out of that message the Americans would tcll what
they wanted to the members of the Movement, and kecp to themselves what they
did not wént to say. And if they wanted our people could not scnd a message
to us from over therc. In view of this we tried to cstablish dircct
communications without C.I.A. intermcdiation. However, it was not possible
for us to do this. Apparently they did not permit it.

You éaid thét-you_had become organizced because you werce going to fight against
thg revolution of the people.

Yes, - c

And thcg you xefcrred'to the intorvention of_imp?;ialism's Cel.Ae Vhen did

that happen? Before Playa Giron or after?

_Well, an exact date cannot be determined. It was rather a gradual process

vhich grew morc and more.. And lately we were hractically.... Well, later

“they convinced us that the Kevolution was practically invincible.

" And to what do you attribute the invineibility of the Revolution?

To a very large popular support.

You speak of the conncction with the Central Intelligence Agency. ‘hat
resources was the CeI.Ae. facilitating to you?

Vell, in fhc first placc-it gave us moncy. - Part of the money with which we

functioned we raised here, and part camc from over there at first. DBy this

time practically everything was coming Ifrom over therc.

Did the collections which you have over here decrcase?

Yes. For éxample, another connection is a tciegraphy plant, the one which
I mentioned previously and which we used to communicate with them over there.
Facilities to exfiltratc persons from Cuba, that is, clandestine clements,
individuals who were "burned". <This was on the basis of ships which came to
pick them up and many promiscs of arms, sabotage matcrials, and anotior
scries of things.

You mcntionced ships. Vhat lind of ships?

Well, some boats which cone hora.

Did they come here to the coasts of Cuba?

Yese i

Vherce did they come from?

From Miami.

Manned'by.whqm?
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tAA-13Y, 13 Jul 62, Carlos BLANCO (cont.} .
‘TALCOM: Vell, in some cascs by nenbers of the Hovement, and in other casces by

- North Americans.

FHANQUI
vFALCQN: A telegraphy equipment of the oncs which they use for their cspionage

oo

You méntiqned communications. What typec of cquipment did the C.I.A. give you?

'activities’in othexr countries. It is a non commercial tclegraphy cquipment.
IA'small equipment which can opcrate practically anywherc. Ve uscd this
to communicate with over there on the basis of a telegraphy system in code
_ . directly to a CeI.A. base. .
" 'VALDES: | And what about thc assassination plot against liajor ilaul CAaTuO w1th the
‘ articipation of Guantanamo Naval Base?
! _FALCON} Well, that was the 26th of July of last ycar. That wasn't specifically a plan

of ours. It was a plan invented by the C.l.A. with the participation of somc
organizations,~6urs_wasn't the only onc. The plan éontcmplated various parts.
That is, it contcmplated an assassination attempt égainst Fidel and the
'Cabinet which was going to gather in the Civic Plaza on the 26th of July of
- last year. On fhé other part it included an assassination attempt against
Raul CASTRO in Santiégo de Cuba and nofhcr series of sabotages correclated to
this, such as paralyzing the Ilectric Company, a sélf-aggression in
Guantanamo Naval Base, and a few other smaller scale things.
FRAHQUI: And there was no participation in the plans to burn the "Petroquimico" of
' Cotorro?
FALCON:_ Yes, that was done by our organization.

GOMBZ: Could you give me an explanation about the sabotage of the "Petrogquimica®
of Cotorro? ' _

FALCON: Well, there we used materials manufactured by us. Practically no nmaterials
received from abroad, that is from the U.S8,, were used there. A chemical
preparation 6f some capsules which burned immediately was madc.

GOLIES: What other sabotage plans did you have?

FALCOW: That of destroying somc "Qomnaﬁgg de Omnibus Aliados™ bus company plants.
We have the plan for the systcmatic destruction of the cconomy, which
ccntemplated, anong other things as I alrcady told you, péisoning cattle
with potasium cyanide. |

VIVO: And how did you burn busecs?

- FALCON: With incendiary cigarctte cases.

VIVO: Sinulating cigarctte packs?

FALCON: Yes, more or lass.

ot -.I!,—
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8 Jul 62, Carlos BLANCO (cont.)

You have nentionzd o series of counterrcvolutionary actions performed by

you. You have mncntioned that you had & certain success in that of Cotorro.

‘You failed in the assassination attempt of Crrlos afacl and could not

acconplish the assassination attempts of the leading figures of the wevolution

. ¥Which causecs prevented you from accomplishing them?

@& didn't have time. The Lepartment of Security of the State arrested
practically all of us. |

But thosc assassination plots happened in diffcrent tinmes.

No, wé were planning that now.

But; for exémpic, that assassination 6ttemut with the participation of

organization by the Ce.l.A., and in which various counterrcvolutionary organ~

‘izations participated, such as thc onc of the 26th of July. Vhat prevented:

its accomplisinent?

.The same reason. The Departiaent of Sceourity of thoe State arrested all key

individuals a fow days carlicr.

fhat is, in various cascs and in various sabotage plans whiceh you had, the
Department of Sccurity of the State anticipated you and'ar:csted thosc who
were in couplicity to accomplish thom?

In many of thome

You uscd to facc many difficultics. regerding the accomplishmoent of these

'plans.. How did you feel? Wasn't it diificult for you to accomplisli taese

actions? _

Vell, a plan must be studicd and an- attonpt nust be nade to carry it out.

That is, a surveillance of the individual must oé sct up.and see Qhat is tﬁe
most appropriate placce to carry it out, and sce vhether it is possiblq or not.

Yes, that is natural in any typc of action of that naturec. DBut ; was referrin:

- to the fact that the poreoentage of actions whicihh you have accomplished is very

small, and het you attemptoed many, and you say that onc of the causcs is that
the Departnent of Sccurity of the Statc intervened in times But is there any
other causc which prevented you from accowuplishing counterrcvolutionary

activitices?

"Vell, in general a scrics of difficultics, such as thc discouragement among

the ranks of the movémcnt;
Causcd by winat?
Causcd by tae subjection to the North Amsrican Central Intelligence Agency.
Undoubtedly, w¢:wer§fiighting not with the idea of being subjéctcd to a
\ -5
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.jiu\-;_lBi'L, 18 Jul oz, Carl€a BLAUCO (cont.) :

forcign power to whom in the futurc we would again have to surrender the
natiqn to thome ‘This help which they would promisc to give us and which

they'gave us gradually, was becing conditioned. That is, it may be said

-that we naively thought they would give it to us with disinterest, that is,

' without asking anything in return. But later we rcalized that it wasn't so,

" that they were giving us this help in e:change for something, in cxchange

- FRANQUI:

. FALCON:

FRANQUI:

mucdw:'

GQMEZ:

 FALCON:

that in the futurc we would surrcnder our sovercignty and our nation to th.m.
For this recason arose a soft of discouragcment among the ranits of t@e liovenent
uhtil about the énd of last year wé even thought of dissolving the liovcment
éomplctély. |

But.the Playa Giron failure wasn't also a dctermining factor?

.Yes, Playa Giron was one of the determining cawses. That is, the dcstiny.

of quth Amcrican Imperialism was also scen in Flaya Giron.

Although it was also scen how popular it is to fight against thce .evolution.

Yes, exac&ia.ont was an Invasion which was crushad in less than 12 hours..

U arrive .
And when/gemxarrived at the conclusion that you were serving as instrument

of the United States and of lorth American Imperialism?
Well, alréady quitc some time ago. The problem is that onc becomes avare of
it but it secms that it is too late to turn back. I would likzc to stress

this. DBasically that is one of the rcasons why I askod to come herce. The

.majority of the conspirators who arc now on the streets, the rank membders

of our Movement who are still on the strcets, have a diffcrent idea about the

"fight. That is, they think that we arc not rcally what wve are, a branch of

the lorth American Central Intelligence Agency. Then they think that and .
continuce in the fight. lowever, those of us wio are in the dircction,
and I say tnat for my case specifically, whon I was a rani membor of the

Hovenent and cngaged in distributing propaganda, when I would spend the

“entire day distributing propaganda from morning till night, and when I

finished I belicved that I had done a great dcal for Cuba, I believed that

I had worlcd terribly hard for Cuba and that I had donc the best which I

could and had beoen woriiing for a just cause. fion I became a dircetive of

the Movement I rcalized that it vasn't so, and now I realize that we were

complcteiy subjectcd’to MNorth American Imperialicm and that. we werc not going

to attain any of the ideas, any of the objectives for which we wore fighting.
- G
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" AA=13N, 185 Jul 62, Carlos BLANCO (cont.)

VIVO:

- FALCON:

FRANQUI:

R

Of coursc, it isn't nceessary to say that us comrades herce belicve in

‘the candor of themmbers of that counterrevolutionary organization as much

as we believe in the disintercst of the Central Intclligence Agency. In
order to avoid entering into an unnccessary debate we want to specify that

you have spoken of assassinations, of sabotages against popular CCOnomy .

'Whét participation have you had in the assistance of bands of insurgents

vho made the Escambray a knife....of the country?

Wéll, practicall&_the samé partiéipation as thc other organizgtions. That is,
if we cou1d §ive é basically financial assistancc, because we had nothing
else, we would give it to them, if we were able.

But'you mentioned here that the collections which you obtained from internal

counterrevolutionary groupns had greatly decercascd, bccause you had to resort

more ¢ach time'to the help vhich you rcceived from the United States. In wvhat

FALCON:

FRANQUI:
FALCON:
VIVO:
FALCON:

FRANQUI:

FALCON:
FAANQUI:
FALCO::
TUANGQUI:
FALCON :
VIVO:

FALCON:

form did you reccive that assistance?

The assistance was rcceived on the basis of changes, that is, change
operations. ‘They would placc MX" dollars over there to a private individual
over there and vwe received the equivalcnt here from another individual.
They! Vhom? - '
The Americans. _
How did the change of currency affcct these operations? »
Well, at that time it didn't affect us very much. Ve changed practically
all the monej vhich the Movement hade. VWe put all the militants of thé liovemen

" to change money.

In ilavana, did [Ihe deercase o;? your collections have anything to do with
the fact that the elemznts of the rich and boufgeois class left for the U.S37?7
I thini: that in a large part. .

That is, you rceccived money from rich peoplc?

es.

And whon those people left you had less colleetions?

Practically, vcse. _

Do you want to say somcthing about psychological warfarc, about the problcom
of the rumors?

Yes. I am going to say something about the provpaganda of that affair of

‘parental authority over children., In gencral we had a big participation

in that affair because we sincorely launched o wropaganda campaign trying
to malzn then desperate with that rumor viieh had been started regarding
parental authority. Y
' : \ _7..
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"AA-13L, 17 Jul G2, Carlos DLANCO (cont.)
GOrid:

FAL2OH

GULiss:

TFALCOW:

Grisa:

FALCO:
FRANQUI

FLLCON:

FALCON:

GCiizZ:
FALCON:
GOLEZ:
FALCCN:-

FAANQUI :

( . S BECRET f

Do you imnow this instrusm nty

Yeu, 1t ic a staﬂp for false driver's licensis.

That is, fér the forgery of this type of drivir's license. 4nd this tyve
of drivir's licensces whieih you used, vhere was it made, here or in the U.2?

In the U.d.

.It'was scnt to you by the Zentral Intolligence Ageney?

Ycse .
You  have mentioned a scrivs of activitics regarding oxplosives, assistancc,
conmunications, you also said that the plans had to be discussod by the CeI.A..

training of directives, and you also nentioned the poisoning of livestock.

Could you give us an ciplanation?

You lnow that thcere is a neat shortage and that this is a sroblen now faced
by theé evolution. ‘hen we tried to coopcratz to that. 7That is, it is a

sort of a plan to systematically destroy the econony.

‘That is preciscly what I wanted to come to, beccausce no one paid any attention

to Reinold. 'Thcn cveryonce thought that up to a certain point zeinold had not
been sincere. That is, that he had come hore courccd by the Department of
cecurity of the “tate to malie that appearanc:.

Do you allow mc a question? Do you nhave a diffeoront opinion now?

Completely different?

why?'

In view of the treatment which I have reccived in the Department of Security
of thc State and in view of the necthods which I have scen them usc. .ieinold
said that he had been under surveillance for si:z months, and no one belicved
it. 1o one believed that a nafional coordinator of the movement would be

kept six months dn_the streets under surveillancc. I can affirm that I have
been under surveillance for nine months. In the Departnent of CUecurity of the
Gtate they proved my life since ninc months ago. They have told me things,
such as the brand of cigarcttes vhich I smolied ud to'thc movic theater which

I usually visitced.

I want to say somecthing to you, because maybe now another counterrevolutionary
deceived as you say or believe, is going to thiniz about you the same which you
thought about icinold. Then we are going to leave the evidenee for fthe ncxt
timc when you comc here, becausc little by little everyone has scen how all
counterrevolutionary organizations arc being liguidated by the rcvolution.
hat is, in the end what matters is not the appreciation of what you said ov
did not say, wahat matters arc the prescentations.

e
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FALCON:
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1 Jul 62, Carlos BLANICO {cont.)

I belicve, jir. F;ANQUI, Lhat when they scece these two casos people will pay
morc attention to us.
But it isn't two cases. Therc arc nany more. They tried to risc in the

Escambray and they werc crushed. They cam: to Playa Giron and they werc

_crushed, They attcompted sabotages in "l Zncanto' storce, ote. and they were

'liqu;dated. .Aeinold'camé and he was liquidatcd. They have attempted to

infiltratc'through different parts of thc country and have been liquidated.
So it isn't two'cascs, but man& morc,

But looix, the problem of the individual who is now conspiring in the strcets
is that he camnot turn back. That is, ac has only two ways out: leave the
couhtr& or try to continuec fighting to scc if he wins,.

You believe that they nave another way out in addition to thos: two?

I an surc they do. The Dopartment of Jacurity of the State is not interested

in conducting a moassive repression or nothing lile that. Vhat thoy vant is

that the individual stop conspiring; and if they don't bLother them, they
won't bother the individuals.

In addition to that I belicve that there is another way out for them, that
bf being cantured by the Department of Sccurity of the State. '

YVell, if they continuc conspiring.

You witnessed the TV appcarance of Reinold GONZALEZ. ile mentioned the
éffeétiveness of thc Defensc Committees. Can vou also say this?
Absolutely. They proved my activities 9 months baclk.

You saw Reinold GONZALEZ on television. After that appcarance have you seen

' Reinold since you have been under arrest?

Yos, I have had opportunities to talk to him.

Tou have become convinced that hie came here spontancously and that hq really
declared vhat he wished to declare? .
hbll, it isn't that I om convinced, I have also conue here spontancously to
declare. . _ '

Wbll, you also say that a grcat part of that difficulty haos pecon crcated by
the Defensce Committeoas?

Yes.

Would you like to.give me a practical example?

Wbll,'I can't really give you a practical cxamplc. What I can say is that

“they proved activities of mine nine months ago. They have told me when I

arrived there from the brand of cigarettes which I smolked up to the novic
theator vhere Iwually went. That is, not only about me, but about all the

v =9-

v aEe T



- -

FLUNQUI

- FALQOH:
GOMEZ:
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' AA=13%, 13 Jul 62, Carlos DLANCO (cont.)

members of the dircetion of the movement.

You spoke of the dircction and you spoke of members. VWhat is the situation

" of your organization after this last round up?

Completely destroycd.

You told us before that there was a certain distrust between the Central

7-Intélligencc Agency and the members of the group which you dirceted in Clba.

FALCON:

- GOMEZ:

~ FALCON:

GOMEZ:_

FALCON:

VIVO:
FALCON:
VIVG:
FALCON:
VIVO:

FALCON:

FUANQUI

TALCON:

-

At
't Aol @

FALCCH:

Vhat can yod'tell us about this?

fPractically alrost all the direction, and wc received instructions to luave

Cuba inlorder to conduct an-investigation.

And you did not reccive instructions to usc coercive methods to take to the

-

U.S. some wvhich night not want to go?
Yes. ' '
Who, - for cxamr_ile?

The Finance Coordinator. If he did not wish to go of his owm frec will, that
he was not told why.he was going. Hc was told that he was going to take
training, bﬁt if he did not wish to go of his own free will he had to be
kidnapped and faken out. |

And if he refused to go?

The instructions which thcy had was fto ki;l'him.

To kill him although he was a cdlleague?

Yes. » ' .

You have mentioned the denoralization existing in your organization and in
thg counterrevolution in general. Vhat opinion do you have rcgarding the
possibilities of the counterrevolution in the fight égainst the Cuban nconle?
I bolieve that they are practically null at this moment. I beliocve thét no
onc can do anything to overthrow the cevolutionary Govermiacnt of Cuba at

this time. herefore, our struggle has practically no roason of being and

"in a certain aspect it is cven immoral becausc what we are causing is a seric

of matcrial losscs and loss of lives which we have no right to causc.

It's a pity that you con't buocoie convinced of that until jou are in prison.
Well, I hadn®t becone convinced boforee Liwe I said, the problem is that I
thought there was no otucr vay out, and thic is tihe case of many of thos s wio
are pow conspiring.

You were poersonally in contact with CeI.si. agunts, weren'®t you?

Yese

~1C~
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hi=130, Lo Jul oz, Carlos DILANCO (cont.)

‘that ts, you hod the opnoriunity to tall: to thon and study their viewpoinis.
Vilat do you thini viere tadir obj.octives in Cubav  For what objictives were

you used? 

:The basic objcetive of the North Aucricans at this time is not to solwe the

Cuban problcm but to produce a state of agitation and alarn here. That is,

-to use us for thosc objectives so that they can acconplish a propaganda

GOMEZ:

- FRANQUI:

FALCO::
FoasiQUI:

FALCOW:
GOl EG:
FALCON:

GOLEEZ e
FALCON: -

GOLiEa:
FALCON:

campalign thfoughout-Latin Anmerica and gpeak of the horros of the Communist
Government of Cuba. Taat is the objcctive whiéh they pursuc,

You were, all used as cannon fodder.

ﬂhy is thdncountcrrcvolutionary movement to which you belong named of
Noeuperation?

Yell, the w0rd_indicaﬁes to recover or rocuperdt: the revolution.

Yiell, but we reccovered from imperialisn cverytihing that it used to take awvay
from our country. Thon you wore going to recover from the revolution vhat wo
took away from imperialism? ’

Ho, that is'an_entirely different idea. Well, it is a diffcrent concent.

Do you think that fhe word "recuperation' was not well chosen?

Well, that depends from the viewpoint. Gradually we bocame convinced that we
were not recovering, that we werce recovering for the Americans.

Can you tell us about the treatment which yoﬁ have rcceived wvhilc you have
been under arrest in the Department of Gecurity of the Statc?

Excellont. I'cén practically say that I have nover fclt like & prisoncr.

Do you think that this is a personal or specizal treatment for you?

No, it has becn for all the membcrs of our novcaent, that is, a géneral
treatnent. I believe that it is a moetier of principles of the Department

- of Security of the State.

VIVO:

FALCON:

FiANGUI:

FALCON:
GOLLGae

FALCON:

As you cxplained, you arrived at the dircction of that organization wiich
pretended to recover the impossible past for our country, after Playz Giron.
And how did. you thiniz that you were geing to win, repeating flays Giron or
through the dircet intervention of NWorth American llarines?
Ve thought that we could do it internally without their lielp. That was
practically an absurd thing.
llow are you gbing to.think that if you couldn®t do it with their help and
your participation? '
They didn't let us know.
Wore you an isolatud movement or did you have contact‘with oth2r counter-
revolutionary groups in Cuba or outsidce Cuba?
It was practically an isolafcd movoment.

: o 11-

m H .
e g B8 a7



co e . ( g eAE T QF '
AA=134, 15 Jul o2, Carlos SLANCO (cont.)

GOLLa s Hut did you gt foguther with other groups to porforn specific actions

with othor grouﬁs?
FALCOIT S wdll; I aircady said ‘that tiac action of the 26th was donc together with
' othcr organizations.
‘:FaANQUI: Onc of your main leaders camc to Playa Giron.‘

FALCON: . Yes, thu Svoretary. General of the iovement, bLr. Lanucl AT

F.GUI: And Mr. lanucl ATTHD didn't let you lmow cither?

 »FALCOﬁ: oy becausc commqnications were in the aands of th Auericans.

' VIVO: ¥cs, it's clear,ﬁthey weren't advised. Do you have in this organization the

same position -of ARTIME?

'FALCON: No. ARTIME was the Secretary General.

-VIVO: %ho dir:ccts th: civilian part over there?
FALCON: Our delegatc abroad is My, Josc Ignacio LASAGA.
VIVO:  As you have c:nlained herc, the Central Intelligence Agency is the ovganizer,
' ' the financiel épqnsor, the onc who ines dircet and specific orders, and who

gives pistois, silencers, radios, dollars, cete. to the organizations. Do you

Inow that the Central Intelligence Agcncy was the organizer of the Playa Giron

_ Invasion?
FALCON: Ycs.
.YIVO: And did you know that a new invasion of Cuba was again being organized'from

morc than 20 camps established in the Unitcd States, Nicaragua, Guatemala,
Venezuela, and other countries.

FAILLCON: VWe didn't know that.

VIVO: You didn't know about ahy'other invasion? You did not cupect a ncw invasion
of Cuba? |

FALCON:® No. ©Not in specific terms, but in gencral lines yes. Ve vere convinced
that internally wc could not ovoertiarow the Government, and that it has to
‘be externally on the basis of an invasion.

RANQUI: Do you think that the C.I.A. was going to bo satisficd with sending two or

three agents to you to organizé thosc radio conversations?

FAICON: For their objectives of creating a state of agitation here, yes.

VIVO: Jou already described that the C.I.A. was provosing to invade Cuba again.
What do you think would happen in casc of an invasion?

' FALCON: Vell, if the othor one was erushed in 72 hours, I think that this onc will

have the same fate.
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} Cas-13, 12 Jul %2, Carlde rz'm;rco''L()cgn(g;")z ’ l, f
T(.%C)I—IZ"'.‘Z: Vo you, Juan FALCON Tomas, have anything to add to the roplics which you
have given to the ncwspapermen members of this nanel? Do you have any other
» declaration to make?
FALCON: Yes. I wahted to stress and malic an exhortation to the militants of the
' ﬁovément who‘aré now on the strcets to desist from the idea of continue
-conspiring. I say this for two rcasons: one, that on the long or éhort run
they are going to énd in the same situation as ourselves, and the other that
our fight no longer has rcason of being because basically what we are doing
is playing the famc of the North Ameriéan Govcrnmenﬁ and scrving the objective:

for which they_usa us. In general this is the only thing I wished to say.
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MEMORANIITM DE

REF.: TEntrevista a Juan FALNON Tamar, detenido en Cuba, su-
puesto Coordinador 'arnional del™'ovimiento de Recupe-
racior: Revolucionaria” en Cuba,- :

----- —_ " INFORMANTT: Tomado de "RADIO RERELIE DE CURA"
- ' 17 Julio 62 - 8:00 F.M.

Hace la presentacion del detenido, Luis GOMEZ Wanguemert
y ‘del panel de periodista oue esta Integrado vor: Carl os FRAN=-
QUI, director del periodico REVCLUCION v Raul VAIDES Vivo,
sub=-director del heriodico HOY. '

GOMEZ: Esta T'd, aqui ante los periodistas para contestar
o sug preguntes por su propis voluntad, o hs sido Ud,
de alpguna manera coartado pars venir esta noche?

FALCON: Comple tamente voluntario.

GOMEZ: Quisiers entcnces hacernos un relato de sus sctivi-
dades en el M.R.R,

FALCON: . El M.R.R. fue fundado g fines de 1959 por Manuel
ARTIME y una serie de elesmentos mes, yo en squelle
epoca empece como miembro de filas, trabgjando en la
parte de propaganda, escribis un poo en el perio=
dico del Movimiento, tambien repartia €l periodico
y . demas, ¥y asi poco mas o menos, de aquella etaps
yo tengo poco cque contar, vorgue yo sra miembro de

- f1lle y no tenis gcceso a los planes del Movimiento,
despues de CGiron, despues de la Invaslion del 17 de
Abril de Playa Giron, ls mayor parte de la dirigen=
cia del lovimlento se asilaron o se fueron de Cuba,
entonces los gue eramos miembros de flles y passros
a ocupsr los cargos de ls directivs para trater de
re-organizarlo. VY entonces en e€se caso fue que yo
entre en la dirigencia del ilovimiento. Tntonces de
la dirigencia del Povimiento es ocue yo puedo hablar
con mas detalles, yo creo que ids., deben ya pregun-
tarme councretamentec sobre al unz cosa.

FRAMQUI: Despues de Flaya Glron U'd. entro a formar parte de
la direccion del M.R.R. ¥ que cargo ocupo en €sa
direccion primero.

FALCCN: Primero (ul Secretario de Crganizacion y despues
pase posteriormente s ocupar la direcion nacional del
Movimiento.

AL =1
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REF.:,'Entrevista é Juan TALCCN Tamar,detenlido
en(hmaf..?ﬁ(%mt.)
M . K B4 .,’,g': B _'.f, M

-FRANQUI: Que actividades principales contra-revolucionarias
. - redizaron Uds. despues de Playa Giron?

no.aa /3

FALGON: Nos dedicamos a hacer una serie de actos de sabotg-

' "~ js, como fueron ls quema de la Petrocuimica del Co-
torro, un plan para destrulr el transporte nacional
en general, llegamos g destiruir 3 guaguas de-la Rue
ta 33, taembien teniamos un nlan para la destruccion
sistematica de la economia el cual inclula entre
otras cosss el envenenamiento del ganado.

GOMEZ: Sue puede decirnos del atentado a.Carlos Rafael RO-
- K DRICUEZ? ‘

FAICON: = Yosotros nos énteresmos por los periodicos que Car-
- los Rafael iba & dar una conferencia en el Teatro

"Fausto™ de lMaten zas, pues supusimos que ibea a sa-
lir por la¥ia Blmnca v le montamos un chequeo ¥y a
la salida de Carlos Rafael ibsa una maquina de no-
so tros delante de el ¥ le hizo sefia a un individuo
gue tenismos spostado en la carretera de que wenia
atras la macuina de Carlos Rafael v entmces el in-
dividuo trato de interceptar el carro y le tiraron
con el resultado conocido de gque murio el indivi-
duo de nosotros allil,

VALDES: Ud. ha dicho algo en relacion con las ectividades
' contra~revolucionarias. Quien orgeni zaba esas
actividades? Habis alzuna vinculacion dsl M.R.R.
con la Arencia Central de Inteligencila?

FALCON: En una etapa en un principio nosotros penssmos,

: - dejeme explicar un poco en detalles, nosotros pen-
sabamos que podismos llevar solos esta lucha, pero
poco a poco nos fuimos dando cuenta que estabamos
cayendo en manos del Goblerno Nortesmericano y aue
nos syudaban, no desinteresadamsnte sino con el
interes de volver a controlar la republics como es-
taban hesta el 1 [Enero de 1959,

GOMEZ: Y hasta donde llegaba la intromision de la A-encia
Central de inteligencia en el Movimiento que Ud.
dirigiac? '

FALCON ¢ Bueno, ultimamente llemaba 2 un grado bhastante gran-
: de, por ejemplo, para nombrar un dirigente en este
ultimo tiempo, 0 a un jefs de uns secretaria nacio-
nal del Movimiento, teniamos aque consultarlc slls,
para ver si ellos aprobaban o desaprobaban 21 indi-
viduo. Otro ejemplo aue le pudiera dar para cue se

o]
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PALCON:

FRANQU I:

FALCON:
FRAMQUI:

FALCCN:

GOMEZ :

TAIC ONe

NOJAA L3¢/f

diera cuenta del grado de sumision que hemos lle=-

gado con re lacim a ellcs, fue en el problema de las
comunicaciones, nosotros siempre hsbignos tenido la
preocupacion de poder corunicernoscon el Movimiento
alla afuersa, es decir con elM.R.R. en el exilio, ps-
ra €80 una vez pensamos 6n comprar una serie de e-
quipos de radio y de radiotelegrafis nara comunicor-
nos directamente con ellos alla, sin emhsr go no pu-~

‘dimos hacerlo porque la gente de alls nos dijo gue

si los Americanos llcgaban a enterarse que nosotros
nos estabamos comunicando con e€lloz directamente sin
contar pars ‘ello con la $TA, nos-itamos & buscar un
problema muy grande ¥y nos iban a retirar toda lz ayn-
da, nosotros para corunicamos alla fteniamos una
plan ta de telegrafias, ce radiotelsgrafis, we se
comunicaba directamen te 2 una base de la CIA, enton-
ces por ahi nosotros pasabamos los mensasjes que que-
rismos mendarle 2l HMovimiento v de ese mensaje los
Americenos les declan lo que ellos guerian a los
miembros del llovimimto y se callaban lo que no quee=
rian decirle y si cuerisn no modian pasarnos un mein -
saje de alla para sgca, es decir sl ouerian comunicar-
nos algo de gl la rara nosotros, entonces en vista de
eso fue que nosotros decidimos tratar de comunicar-
nos directemente sin oue intermediars la CIA por e 1
medlo,sin embargo no nos. fue posible, ellos no lo

de jaron, parece.,

Ud. di jo que se¢ hablan organizedo porque iban a lu=-
char contra la revolucion del weblo.

SI

Y entonces se refirlo a la intrormision de la CIa
del imperielismo; en que facha fue que ocurrio eso,
despues de Playa Glron, antes,

Bueno de eso no se puede precisar una fecha exacta,
mas bien fue un vreoceso psulatino que cada vez fue
mas y mas y a lo ultimo estabamos practicanente...
essosbieno despues nos cenvenciercon que la N volu=-
clon practicarenie era invenc itds,

Ya que atribuye Ud. le invencibilided de la RIVOLI-
CION,

‘A un respalco popular nmur grande.



-
€Y

1{!‘ v ‘\'ll 62

frevlsta a Juan WATSCY™ ‘l'amar,

detenido
Cub 2, oo {Cont, ). ' '

WO, AA -/3"/

 VALDES:

WALG ON:

FRANQUI:

TALCON:

GO¥EZ:
FALCON :

:GOMEZ:

FALCON:

GAMEZ:
PALCQON ¢
GOME Z:

TAICON:

FRANQTI

FALCOW:

VALDES:

e ——

A~encia Centrel
qwe rccursos les facilitaba a Uds,

Uﬁ. hahla de Lla vinculacion con 1a
de Inteligencia,
C1la cIa .

Bueno, en primer lugar nos daba dinero, el dinero
con €l que nosotros funcionabamcs parte lo recauda-
bamos aqul y varte venia de dls en un prhicipio, va
practicamente todo nos venia de alle,

Bajaron las recaudeciones aue tenisgn aqui?

Si, por ejemplo otra vinculszcion es ung plants do
telegrafie, la ane yo mencione anter iormente v nque
teniamos para comunicarnoz con cllos alla, facili-
dades 'para sacaer gente del Yals, es decir gente
clandestina, gente que se quemsara a base de barces
que venian a recogerlos s ellos v muchas proresa
de arma”, de materisles de sabotajes y otra serie
de cosas

Ud. hablo de bsarcos,

e clase ds barcoe?

Bueno, unas lanchas que vienen.

Ve.nian gqui a las Costas de Cube.

SI

Procedentes de donde?
De Miemi.

Tripuladas pbr qul enes?

Bueno, en algunos casos nor micembros del “ovimk nto
¥y en otrospor norteasmericenos.

Ud. hablo de covunicac1m1e“, aue tipo-de aparsto
l¢ sumini stro a Ud, la CIA?

Un sapardo de telegralfis de los nue usanellos par
sus labores de esplonaje en otrozs Ieises, es un
aparato de telegraflia no comercial, un aparato pe-
quafio que puede funcionar en cual quier ledo wractli-
camente con 6l cusl nosotros nos cormnicabamos alla
a base de sistema de telegrafis en clave directa-
mente a una base de la CIA.

Y del atentado organizado contr
TRO, con participacion de la Ta

e

s ¢ (Cdte, Raul A%
ce Naval de Guentgnanmo,

e -
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FRANQUI :

GOMEZ:
FALCOM:

YIVO:
mALCOM:
VIVO:

FALCON:

FRANQU I:-

Bueno esno fue el 26 de Julio del ario magado, ese no
fue un plan especl “icamente nuestro, ese fue un plan

inventado por la CIA con la narticipacion de variss

organizacione s, no era la nuestrs leun“co, ¢l plan
contemplaba varilas partes, es declr con*ewvlaba un
atentado a TIDEL v &l “onsejo de Vinistros que se
iba a reunir en la Plazs “ivica el din 26 de Jullo
del dgio pasado, por otra prte tenia un atenktado =
Raul CASTRO en 3Suantisgo de Tubas y otra serie de ace
tos de sabotajs mss corvelﬂtivos con e so, Como arsa
tratar de inutilizar la Cia. de¢ Elec! rlcidaﬂ una
au to=-agresion a la Pase ds Guant anamo v varias CO =
sas mas de menos émver gadura, - :

V¥ los 'planes de quemar el petrocuimico del Zotorro
no pearticiparon.

Si, esa fve nuestra organizacion la que lo hizo,

Podria Yd. explicarme un poco el sabotaje & la Pa-
troguimica del Cotorro.

Pueno, ahi se utili zeron materislecs fabricedos por
nosotros, practicaets shi no se usaron materieles
que hubieran veni do de afunYa, s decir de ST,
guimicamente se prepar o unas cansulas qQue quemeron
enseguida.

Que otros planes de sabotajes tenien.

7l destruir unaes plantas agnui de le C0A, terneros
el plan de ladestruccion sistematice de la econo-
mia, que contemplaba entre otras cosas como ya le
dije anteriormente el enveneénamiento del sanado con

“cianuro de potssb,

Y la quema de guaguas como la real izaban?

A base de pstocas incendlariaz,
Simulando cajetlllas de cigarros?
Si, poco mas o menoa,

Ud. ha mencionado una serie de achtos comtra-revolu-
cionasrios realizados por udstede=m, 7d., hz renciona=-
do aue tuvieron un cisrto exito en el del Cotorro,
Tds., fracasaron en el atentado g "arlos Rafgel v no
pudieron realizar los atentadoas 2 las vrincipsles
figuras de la Revolucion. Cuglcs Tuercn legs causas
que 1mpidleron gue 'Tds. lo realizaran?

3 e

-
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 FALQN ;

FRANGYT I

TALCON ¢

PRANQUT :

FALC ON:

GOMEZ:

FALCON:

FRANQUT:

FALCON:

FRANQT I

FALCON:

FRAMQUTI:

FALCOI:

Yo tuvimos tiempo, ¢l Tepnartomento de Scguridad
del fistado nos prendio a todos practicamen te.

Pero e sos atentados ocurrieron en tienmpos dife-
rentss.

No ¢so los estabamos vlaneando shora.

Pero por ejemplo esz atentado de particlipacion or=-

genizado porla CIA ¥ en cue pmrticiparon varias or-

gan izaclones contra~-revoluclonarias como fue el del

26 de Julio, Qus fus lo que impidis la realizacion?

e misma razon de wme el “epartamento de Z:gurldad
del Estado varios dilas ates aque se hiclera prendio
2 todos los individuos claves en eso.

Ts decir, que en varioscasos en varios plsnes de
sabotaje que 1Tds, tenilan el Depar tamento de S _gurli-
dad del Estado se laes anticipo ¥y grresto a los que
esteban cumplicados para realizarlos. '

En muchos de ellos.

Uds. confrontaban muchas dificultades en cuanto a la
reallzacion de estos plsnes, como se sentian, no les
era dificil reasllizar estos actos?

Bueno, hay que estudiar un plan ¥y tratar de llevar-
lo & cabo, es decir montar un cheouso al individuo
v ver el lugar mas aproplado para llevarlo a cabo ¥y
ver si es posible o no.

Si eso s natural en cualguier tivno de¢ acto de esa
naturaleza, pero yo me referia en vista de ave el
porcentaje de actos mue han realizado es muy peaue Ho
sin embargo intentaron hacer muchos  cuenta Ud. aqus
ung ‘de las causas es gque el Depertameato de S _guri-
dad del Estado intervino a tiempo, pero, hay alguna
otra crusa que le impedia a Uds., las sctividades.
contra~revolucionarias?

Bueno en general unas series de dificult ades como
por ejemplo el desaliento entre las files del movi-
miento.

Orilginado, norque?

Criginedo por la sumision esa2 a la Arencia Geniral
de 4nteligencia KNorteamericana, norobtros indiscubl-
blemente ibamos & la lucha no con la idea de estar
sumidos a una potencias extranjecra en aue el din de
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FRANQUI:

FALCON:

L FRANAUT

FALCON:

GOME Zs

FALCOW:

manan 8 tuvieram s que de nuevo enire¢garles las Pa~

tria a ellos, entonces esa ayuda qu2 ellos nos pro-

metian ¥ nos daban paulatinamente, nos la fueron

condi cionando, es decir, nosotros ingenuamente se

"puede decir pensamos que nos la iban a brindar de-

sinteresadamente,es decir, sin pedirnos nada en cam-
bio pero despues nos dimos cuenta queno era asi, de
gue ellos esa ayuda nos la brindahan a cambio de al=-
go, a cambio de que nosotros el dia de mseilana las
entregaramos ls Soberania y ls Patria a ellos, en=
tonices por e se motivo es que cundio una especis de

vdesaliento entre las filas delMovimiento, hasta que

llego como a fines del aio passado-en que pensamos
en disslver el lMovinisnto completamente.

Pero el fracaso de Playa Giron, no Tue tambien un
factor determinante.

Si, flaya Giron fue una de las causas deferminantes,
@8 decir, que en Playa “Yiron se vio tambiEn el -desti-

no del Imperialismo Norteamericano.

Aunque tambisen se vio 1ls popular que es luchar con-
tra la Revolucion,

Si, exactamen te, fue uma Invasion que fue destruida
en menos de 12 horas.

Y cuando llegaron Uds., a la conclusion de cue le es-
taban sirviendo de instrumento a los #stwdos TTidos
y al Imperialismo Norteamericano?

Bueno, hace bastante tiempo ya, el problema ds esto
es que uno se da cuenta de eso pero ya le pareéce

cgue es tande para vinar para atras, yo quislera he-
cer un poco de hincaple en eso, basicamente esa es
una de las razones por las ocue yo he nedido vanilr
aqui, la mayor parte de los conspiradores nue hay
hoy en dia en la cal le, los miembros de fila de nues-
tro toviniento, que aun cuedsgn en la cd le tienan

una ldea distinta de la lucha, es decir, gue piansan
gue N0 somos coro en realided sormos, una Sucur sal

de la Agencia Central de +nteligencia “ortesmericana,
entonces ellos pilensane s0 ¥ continuan <n la lucha,
sin embargo nosotros los que estanos en la dirvigen-
ciag, yo lo digo por el caso mio concreto, cuando yo
era miembiro de fila del 'ovimiento, que re dedicaba

a repartir oropaeganda, que me nasabatodo el dia re-

partiendo propaganda desde por 12 msfizna hasta vor
le noche ¥y cusndo terminaba wme creia cue habia hecho
por Cuba un horror, crain cue habla trsbajado enor-~
riecmen £t@ por Cuba .y aehahias hecho lo meior aue nodia
hacer-g-qze estabn trazbhajando. voar e conen fhata,
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FALCOM:

C cuenta de cquzeso no era asi
de gue e stabamos entregados
perialismo MNorteamericano =
lograr ninmna de lasideas,

cuando Lk gue g dirigante del Yovimiento me di

y ahora lo corprendo
completamen te al Im= -
nue no ibaros a poder
ninguno de los fines

S35 SRR —s

- VIVO:

FALCON:

FRAN

)
e

I

<€,

FALC

ooy
]
»

FRAMQTI

pera los cuales luchsbaros.

Desde luego, de ms esta decir cue los compafieros
que estaips aqul, creemos tato en la ingenuidad

de los miembros de esa Organizacion cmtra-revoliu~
cionaris, como en =2l desinteres de la Agencle Cen-
tr2l de Intcligencia, nosotros ausremos puntuali-
zsr. para no entrar en una volemi¥a innecesaria, Td.
ha hablado de asesginatos, de losg sabotajes contra
"la economis nonular, Que participacion han tenido
Uds, en la avuds a las bandas de al zados gue hicie-
ron del #Escambray un cuchillo....del pais?

Fueno, la misma participacion practicaente axe han
tenido las demas orgenizaciones, es decir, si se
podia brindar une ayuda basicemente de¢ tivo moneta-
rio poraue de otra cosa no teniamos, rues se la
brindabanos, si tzniamos la nosibilidad,.

¢ Pero Td. menclcno ahi que las recaudaciones cue
- Uds, tanian provenlente de los grupos contra=-revo-
lucionarics interncs disminuis mucho, poraque tuvic-
ron que recurrir cacda vez mas g ls ayuda que Uds,
recibian de lcs Estados Unidos, En que forme reci-
bign Uds. ess ayuda?

La ayuda se recible a hase de cambios, es decir ope-
raciones de cambic, ellos situsban "X" dolares ella,
a un individuo alle particulsr ¥y nosotros squi e

otro individuo le recogiamos el eanivalente.

: lElicsI Mienes?
Dos norteamericanos.

El cambio de la'nbnada, como afecto esas operaciones?
Gﬁauo, en aquel momento a nosotros no nos afecto en

gran cocsa, nosotros camhiaros practicamente todo el
dinero gue tenia ¢l lMoviriento, pusimos g todos los
- b ©

“ALCON:
VIVO:
FALCON:
militantes dal Movi-dento a camblar dinero.
FRAMQTL

: IEn la I'abana, la recaudescion dc¢ 'Tdg, tuvo cue ver
algo con el hecho de que los elementor cde la clase
burguess y rice, tomaron el ca'ino de los EE.T1,7

8}
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FALCQOM:

. FAT,CON ¢

VIVO:

TALCON:

&G0OMEZ :

FALCOM:

GOMEZ:

FALCON:

GOMEZ:

TALCON:

FRANGQU I:

10,88 /3 L/

Yo ¢reo que en gran partle,
PE: decir, ng. recibian dinero de gente rica.
SI.

V' al irse ess gente, pues tenian menos recaudacio-

nese=--

Practicamente, Si.

No quiere decir algo sohre la guerra psicologica,
sobre el problema de las bolas.

Si, yo voy & decir algo sobre lg propeganda del
asunto aquel de ls Patria Potestad, e» general ese
s un asmto en el cual noso tros. tﬂﬂﬁbamoq gran par-
te, porque sinseramente aquella vez de la Patris
Potestad, tiramos unavpropsganda tratsndo de deses-
perarlos, con esa bola que se halia tirado.

"d, conoce eshe instrumen to?

Si, este es un cuiio para la car teras dactilares
falsas. '

FEs decir, para la falsificacion de este tipo ds
cartera dactllar, v este tlFO de cartsras dactile=-
res que ‘Ids, usaban donde se hizo aquli o en los
EEe Ve ? ' -

En los EE.UU.

Se lo mandaba a Uds. la Agencia Central de Inteligen-
cla. :

Si.

Ud. ha referido una serie de¢ actividades gue tiene

aue ver con explosivos, ayuda, comunicacliores, ha-

blo tamhien de los planes que tenian que ser discu-~
tidos por la CIA, entrensmiento de dlrlgent, tem-
bien Wd. hablc de envenensmiento de animales Tds.
pocis explicarnos?

:EG-‘I";;‘
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FAICON: Ud. sabe que hay escacez de carne que ese es un problema

que confronta la revolucion hoy en dia entonces trataba-
mos de cooperar a eso; es decir como les decia anterior-
mente s una especie de plan de destruir sistematicamente
la economiae

. eepamev—— e -

le hizo caso entonces todo el mundo penso que Reinold hasta
clerto punto no habia sido sincero es decir que habia venido
- aqui coaccionado por el Departamento de Seguridad del Estado
a tener aquella comparecencia.

’ -~ FALCON: Yo queria venir aqui precisamente porque a Reinold nadie

GOMEZ § ' Me permite una pregu_nta Ude tiene una opinion distinta ahora?
- FALCON: Completemente distinta.
GOMEZ : Por que?

FALCON: Por el trato que he recibido en el Departamento de Seguridad

: del Estado y por los metodos que he visto que emplean.-
Reinold hablo de que a €l hacia 6 meses que lo estaban che-
queando, eso nadie lo creyo y nadie le creyo que un coordi-
nador nacional del movimiento lo tuvieran 6 meses en la calle
chequeandolo, yo puedo afirmar que a mi me han tenido 9 meses,
a mi me han probado en el Departamento de Seguridad del Estado
la vida mis 9 meses atras me han dicho casas como por ejemplo
la marca de cigarros que yo fumaba hasta al cine que habituaba
ir.

FRANQUI : Yo quierc decirle una cosa porque a lo mejor shora algun otro
' conbtra-revolucionario que como Ud. dice o supone engafiado vaya
a estar pensanddo de Ud, lo mismo que Ud. penso de Reinold, en-
tonces la prueba vamos a dejarla para la proxima ocasion cuando
venga aqui tambien porque poco a poco todo el mundo ha visto
como todas las organizaciones contra-revolucionarias van siendo
liquidados por la revolucion, es decir que en definitiva lo que
importa no es la apreciacion si Ud. dice o no dijo, lo que im-
' porta son las presentaciones,

FALCON: - Es decir yo estimo Sr. Franqui que al ver estos dos casos la
gente nos haga mas caso,

FRANQUI:  No pero no son dos casos, son muchos casos, trataron de levan-
tarse en el Escambray y fueron liquidados, vinieron a Playa Gi-
ron y fueron liquidados, intentaron hacer sabotajes en el Encanw
to etec, y fueron liguidados, vino Relnold y fue liquidado, han
intentado infiltrarse por diferentes lugares del pais y han si-

SE?‘.J'Q-FITQ
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. FRANQUI: " do liquidados, asi es que no son dos casos, son muichos
‘ €asos,

- FAICON: = Pero mire el problema que tiene hoy en dia el individuo
- que esta en la calle conspirando es due cree que ya no
puede volver para atras es decir que no le queda mas que
dos salidas abandonar el pals o btratar de seguir luchando
hasta ver si triunfa.

- GOMEZ: Ud. cree que tienen otra salids ademas de esas dos.
- FALCON: " Yo estoy seguro que si, el Departamento de Seguridad del
: Estado no esta interesado en hacer una represion en masa
ni macho Bmencs; lo que le interesa es que el individuo
deje de conspirar, si no se met.en con ellos, ellos no se
meten con el tampoco.

FRANQUI: A parte de eso yo creo que tambien tienen una entrada que
: es en el Departamento de Seguridad del Estado.

FALCON: Bueno, si siguen conspirando
VIVO: Ud. presencio la comparecencia de Reinold Gonzalez, el hablo
de la eficacia de los Comites de Defensa, Ud. tambien puede
_ decirlo?
" ‘ . FALCON: Completamente, ellos me probaron las actividades mias de hs-

ce 9 meses,

VIVO: Vio Ud. a Reinold Gonzalez por television, despues de esa com-
parecencia ha visto Ud a Reinold, ahora que esta detenido.

FALCON: Si, he tenido oportunidades de hablar con el.

GOMEZ : Se ha convencldo Ud. de que el vino aqul expontaneamente y que
: ‘declarc verdaderamente lo que el quiZo declarar.

FALCON: Bueno no es que yo este convencido es que yo tambien he venido
expontancamente a declarar.

FRANQUL: Bien, Ud. habla tambien de que gran parte de esa ch.ficultad
ha sido creada por los Comites de Defensa.

FALCON: Si
~ FRANQUI : Ud. quisiera ponerme algun ejemplo practico

.y s Y
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_ f"AIDON-:

"~ FALCON:
" GOMEZ:

'FALCON:

GOMEZ: 2

FALCON:

GOMEZ :

. FALCON:

-VIVO:
FALCON:
VIVO:
FALCON:

VIVO:

FALCON :

cion?

Bueno 'e,jemplo practico realmente no se yo lo que puedo
decirle es que a mi me probaron actividades mias ahi de

hace 9 meses, me han dicho cuando yo llegue ahi desde la
marca de cigarros que yo fumaba hasta al cine que habi-

tudlmente iba, es decir no cormigo solo sino con, todos

- los miembros de la direccion del movimkento.

. Ud. hablo de la direccion y hablo de miembros, En que es-

tado ha quedado ahora én esta ultims redada su organiza-

e

Completamente destruida
Ud. nos dijo antes que habia una clerta desconfianza de la
Agencia Central de Inteligencia y los miembros del grupo

‘que Ud. dirigia en Cuba; Que puede decirnos?

Practicamente casi toda la direccion y recibimos instruc-
ciones de salir del territorio a fin de hacer uaa investi-
gacion.

Y no recibieron Uds. instrucciones de utilizar metodos coace-
tivos para llevar a los Estados Unidos a algunos que no qui-
s:.era.n ir

s

Por ejemplo, contra quienes

Contra el Coordinador de Finanzas, si el individuo no que-
ria ir por su voluntad; ed decir no se le decia a lo que
iba, se le decia que iba a towmar un entrenamiento, pero si

no querlia por su voluntad habia que sacarlo secuestrado.’

Y 8i se negaba a ir

Las instrucciones que tenian ellos era de qué lo mataran.
De que lo mataran aunque fuera un compafiero?

Si

Ud. ha hablado aqui de la desmoralizacion que existe en su
organizacion y en general en la contra-revolucion,; Que opi-
nion tiene Ud. de las posibilidades de la contra-revolucion
en la lucha contra el pueblo de Cuba?

Yo creo que son practicamente nula en este momento, yo ereo
que nadie pueda hacer nada que pueda derrocar el gobierno
Revoluclonario _gle Cuba en este moemino; practicamente nues—

.|y
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FALCON:

FALCON:

GOMEZ @

FALCON:

GOMEZ ¢

FALCON:

GOMEZ ¢
FRANQUI:

FALCON::
FRANQUT :

FAICON:

GOMEZ 3

FALCON:

tra lucha pues no tiene razon de ser y en cierto aspecto
es hasta inmoral pues lo que estamos es causando una
serie de perdldas materiales y perdldas de vida tambien
a la cual no tenemos derecho

' Es una lastima que Uds. no se convenzan de eso hasta que

no estan preso

" Bueno yo no me habia convencido antes, el problema es como

yo le decia antes era que yo crelia que no habia otra salida
y ese es el caso de muchos de los que estan conspirando hoy
en dia.

' Ud. estuvo personslmente en contacto con los agentes de la

CIA [} Vel‘dﬁ,d?

St

Es decir tuvo Ud. oportunidad de conversar con ellos y de
estudiar cuales eran sus puntos de vistas Cuales cree Ud.
que eran sus objetivos en Cuba, con que fines los utilizaba
a Uds?

El objetivo basico de los Norteamericanos en este momento no
es resolver el problema de Cuba,; sino el producir ajui un es- -
tado de agitacion y de alarms, es decir utilizarnos a noso-
tros con esos fines para ellos poder llevar a cabo una propa-
ganda por toda la Awmerica Latina y hablar de los horrores del
gobierno comunista de Cuba; es declr ese es el objetivo que
ellos persiguen.

Io utilizaban a todos como carne de caﬁon

Por que el movimiento contra-revolucionario a que Ud. perte-
nece se llama de Recuperacion:

Bueno 1la palabra indica de recuperar la revolucion

Bueno pero nosotros le recupersmos al imperialismo todo lo
que el imperialismo le quitaba a nuestra patria, entonces Uds.
le iban a recuperar a la revolucion lo que nosotros le quita-
mos al imperialismo

No, es otra idea completamente distinta. Bueno es una con-
cepcion distintae.

Cree Ud. que la palabra recuperacion no fue una palabra bien
escogida.

Bueno eso depernde del punto que se vea, paulatinamente lleramos
al convencimionto de que no estabamos recuperando, que lo esta-
17
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FALCON:

' GCMEZ:

FALCON::

Gom:

 FALCON:

VIVO:

FALCON:

FALCON:

GOMEZ ¢

FALCON:

FALCON:

FALOON:
FRANQUT:
FALCON:

bamos recuperando por los norteamericanos

Que puede decirnos Ud. del trato que ha recibido mientras hs
‘estado Ud. arres tado en el Ypto, de Seguridad del Egtado

Excelente, practicamente puedo decir que nunca me he sentido
- como un prisionero

Cree Ud. que ese es un trato personal para Ud., especial para
Ud,

-

 No, ha sido con todos los miembros de nuestro movimiento s es
- decir un trato general, yo creoc que es una cuestion de princi-

pios del Dpto. de Seguridad del Estado

Segun Ud. explico llego a la direccion de esa organizacion que
pretendia recuperar el pasado imposible para nuestro pais deg-
pues de Playa Giron y como pensaban Uds. que iban a triunfar,
repitiendo Playa Giron o mediante la intervencion directa de
los Marines norteamericanos,

Pensabamos que podiamos internamente sin ayuds de ellos; eso
fue una cosa absurda practicamer_xte.

Como Uds. van a pensar eso, si con la ayuda de ellos y la de
Uds. junto no pudieron.

No nos avisaron

Uds. eran un movimiento aislado o tenian Uds. contacto con
otros grupos contrarrevolucionarios en Cuba o fuera de Cuba

Pr_acticémente era un movimiento aislado

Pero Uds. se reunian con otros grupos para realizar determing-
dos ‘actos con otros grufios.

Bueno ya le dije que el actodel 26 se hizo en union de otras
organizaciones

~ A Playa Giron vino uno de los jefes principales de Uds.

Si, el Sec. Gral. del Mov. el Sr. Manuel Artime.
Y el Sr. Manuel Artime tampoco les aviso.

No porgue las comunicaciones estaban en manos de los americanos..

R T
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vIvO:

FALCON:

i VIVO:

' FALCON:

FAICON:

VIvo:

FALCON:

VIVO:

~ FALCON:

FRANQUI :

FALCON:

VIVO:

FALCON:

GOMEZ:

Si esta claro; no le avisaron a ellos. Ud. tiene en esa

organizacion el mismo cargo que Artime
No, Artime era Secretario General
Quien dirige la parte civil alla?

" EL delegado nuestro en el &ktranjero el Sr. Jose Ignacio .

lazagae

-

La Agencia Central de Inteligencia segun Ud. ha explicado -

aqui es la organizadora, financiadora y la que da ordenes
directas y concretas y da pistolas, silenclador; radios,
dollares etc. a las organizaciones, Ud. sabe que la Agén-
cia Central de Inteligencia fue la organizadora de la inva-

.sion a Playa Giron?

Si .

Y sabian Uds, que estaba organizandc de nuevo desde veinte
y pico campamentos establecidos en los Estados Unidos, Nica-
rague, Guatemala, Venezuela y otros pa:.ses una rieva invasion
a Cuba?

Y
De eso no teniamos conocimientos.

No tenian Uds. conocimientos de ninguna otrs invasion no es-
peraban Uds. de nuevo una invasion a Cuba,

No, en terminos concretos no, en lineas generales si, nosotros
estabamos convencidos de que internamente no podiamos derrocar
al gobierno y tiene que ser iéxternamente a base de uns inva-

sion. :

Ud. cree que la CIA se iba a conformar con mandarle dos o tres
agentes a Uds. para organizar las conversaciones por radio esas

Para los fines de ellos de crear agul un estado de agitacion

~ si.

Ya Ud, describio que la CIA se proponia invadir de nuevo a Cuba,
en caso de una invadion que Ud. cree que ocurriria

Bueno, si la otra fue destruida en 72 horas yo creo que esta
gorre la misma suerte,

Tiene Ud, Jua.n FAICON Tomar alguna cosa que agregar a las rese
puestas que ha dado a los periodistas miembros del panel, tie-
ne a.lguna. ot.ra declaracion que hacer.

| 15—
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FALCON:

Si 1o que queria hacer incapies en hacerle una exhortacion
a los militantes del movimiento que hoy esten en la calle
para que desistan de la idea de seguir conspirando y yo lo
digo por dos razones, una es que a la larga o a la corta
van a terminar en la misma situvacion que mosotros y la otra
es que nuestralucha ya no tiene rszon de ser porque basica-

‘mente 1o que estamos es haciendole el juego al gobierno nor-

teamericano y sirviendo para los fines para los cuales ellos
nos usan, eso €s en gen_eral-lo unico_ que queris deqir.

]




